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From Adam@Outside.COM Sun Oct 17 12:03:20 2004
Received: from mail.outside.com (192.35.195.200)
by smtp.alpha.com with ESMTP; 17 Oct 2004 12:03:20 -0700
X-IronPort-AV: i="3.85,147,1094454000";
v="EICAR-AV-Test'0'v";

d="scan'208"; a="86:adNrHT37924848"
X-IronPort-RCPT-TO: alan@mail.example.com

From: Adam@Outside.COM

To: Alan Alpha <Alan@mail.example.COM>

Subject: Exercise 7a Anti-Virus Scanning

Reply-To: Adam Alpha <adam@outside.com>

Date: Sun, 17 Oct 2004 12:02:39 -0700
MIME-version: 1.0

Content-type: multipart/mixed; boundary="IronPort"

--IronPort
Content-type: text/plain; format=flowed; charset=us-ascii
Content-transfer-encoding: 7bit



Blah blah blah blah blah
Blah blah blah blah blah
Blah blah blah blah blah

--IronPort

Content-type: text/plain
Content-transfer-encoding: 7bit
Content-disposition: inline

X50!P$@AP[4\PZX54 (P")7CC) 7} SEICAR-STANDARD-ANTIVIRUS-TEST-
FILE!SH+H*">X50!P%@AP[4\PZX54 (P")7CC)7}SEICAR-STANDARD-ANTIVIRUS-TEST-FILE! SH+H*

-—-IronPort--
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From jtrumbo@examplel.com Sun Dec 12 12:27:33 2004
X-IronPort-RCPT-TO: trumbo@examplel.com

From: jtrumbo@examplel.com

To: trumbo@example2.com

Subject: Quote this, if you dare

Date: Sun, 12 Dec 2004 12:28:00 -0700

The following line is just From
>From A From Line

The following line has quoted >From
>>From A >From Line

The following line has many >>>>From
>>>>>From This line has 4 > characters before From

And this is the last line
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